SIATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
RICHLAND COUNTY GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )
)
The State of South Carolins, } Indictment No.: 2000GS4052953
) Axrest Warrant: G420239
State of South Carolina  Plaintiff, ) Charge: Burglary [
)
Vs, )
) =
) ORDER AMENDING SENTENCE ;2
Lahbom Allah, a/k/a ) T
Ramon Sedrick Green ) o
Defendant. ) r~
) 2

This matter came before the Court by way of motion of Solicitor Byron E. Gipson:ﬁf the
Richland County Solicitor’s Office. A hearing was held on March 3™, 2022 at the Richtand (;unty
Courthouge with the Honarable L. Casey Manning presiding.

During the hearing, Solicitor Gipson stated that Defendant was convicted of Burglary 1¥,
srmed robbery, kidnepping, and assault with intent o kill after a jury trial in 2002, On April 3
2002, Judge Henry Floyd sentenced Defendant to life imprisonment for the Burglary 1% conviction
(Indictment 2000GS4052953, Arrest Wamant (G420239). Defendant’s inmate records and
sentencing sheet were introduced into evidence as Court’s Exhibit No. 2 and are attached herein.
Additionally, Solicitor Gipson stated that Defendant had a codefendant who pleaded guilty in June
2001 and received a 23-year concurrent sentence on all charges and is no longer incarcerated.

Solicitor Gipson further indicated that on June 3%, 2021 the victim of the incident that gave
rise 1o the above-referenced charges sent a letter to Deputy Solicitor April Sempson requesting
that Defendant's sentence be reduced. This letter was marked as Court’s Exhibit No.] and is
attached herein. In this letter, the victim stated that ] felt that the life sentence was unduly harsh,



given Defendant’s young age at the time of the incident and the fact that no one was physically
harmed. Solicitor Gipson stated that he met with the viclim extensively regarding this request,
Due to the victim’s wishes and the fact the co-defendant for this same incident has already
been released from jail, in the interest of justice the sentence for Burglary 1% is amended to thirty
years active time concurrent with all other indictments for this Defendant with credit for time
served.
AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

Cotumbig, Sputh Carolina.
Muc%ozz



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)  Wamant/indictment Nos.: 2015A2320602454;
THE STATE } 2015A2320602986; 2015A233020777);
2016A2330208037; 2016A2330211702
)
v. } ORDER CONVERTING YOA SENTENCE
)
CLAUSTIN ALLEN, )
)
DEFENDANT. )

This matter comes before me on Defendant’s motion, with the State’s consent.

Defendant pled guilty in the above-styled cases before the Honorable Judge Edward W. Miller in
Greenville County on March 13, 2018, Defendant pled guilty to three counts of unlawful
carrying of a pistol, one count of burglary in the second degrec, and one count of simple
possession of methamphetamine or cocine, Defendamt was sentenced under the Youthful
Offender Act to concurrent sentences nol o exceed one year for the pistol charges, five years for
the burglary, and three years for the drugs.

On June 6, 2022, Defendant pled guilty to one count of assault and battery in the first degree and
onc count in the second degree. The lionorable Judge Keith Kelly sentenced Defendant to
probation with mental health treatinent based partly on counsel's belief that Defendant's YOA
parole had been terminated. A further condition of Judge Kelly's scatenoe was that Defendant be
held for bedspace at the Greenville Rescue Mission and be treaied at Greenville Mental Health,
as arranged by a social worker from the Public Defender's Office.

ARer Defendant's ples, it became apparent that Defendant’s YOA parole had not been
terminated and Defendant was under a detainer from the Department of Corrections, thus meking
it impossible for Defendant to be released to the Department of Probation, Parole, and Pardon
Services as contemplated at the seatencing on June 6, 2022.

Defendant has moved this Court for an order converling the sentenoes imposed on March 13,
2018, to regular, edult sentences and reducing them to time served in order to clear the hold
against him.

For good cause shown, Defendant’s motion is granted. The sentences in the above-styled cases
are hereby converted to adult scntences and reduced to time served.

IT 1S SO ORDERED!
This/ D day of Juns, 2022.

/
.
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Honorable Edward W. Miller

Presiding Judge
Greenville, SC

150 W 1 %Z CONSENT:

ToHa Z, Shipman William McMaster

(il for Defendant Office of Solicitor o
L v

1 SO CONSENT:

glausﬂn Allen, Jr.

Defendant

X
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8§ I"A'TE ' DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGESS INDICTMENTICASE#  2020GS0702146
STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF BEAUFQRT ;
STATE }  INDICTMEBNT/CASEH. 2020630702140
Vs )
)
DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGESS }  AWe DIRECT INDICTMENT
AKA } Dateof Offense 04/03/2020
Race- Black Sex Male Age: 18 } SCCode§ 16-3-10
DOB: Sa } CDRCode# 0116
Address )
City, Siate, Lip. ) SENTENCE SHEET
Dia* SiDg {

*COL Yes [ No {3 cMmv Yes [ No [ Hazmat Yes (J No [
tn disposition of lhe above indicimant comes now the Defendant whowas [ CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO Murder
Inviolationof§ 16 3 10 of the § C Code ol Laws beanng COR Code # 0116

D) NON-VIOLENT %IIOLENT [ serRiOUS ﬂosr SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS ) §17-25.45

(CSC w/minor 19 0r CSC w/minor 3¢}

O Lagser inc uded 0 Defendant Waives

The cherge is 0 As indicled Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury (daf 's tnit als)

nce. [J Recommendation by the State

/w/u(/ W_é, blyy7/

The plears [J Without Negotiations or Recommendaton, [0 Negotated Se

ATIEST .(
5C Baf‘ﬁ Defen

Altornay for Defendant SC Barw
WI-IEREFORE the Defendant i |s com tothe  [BState Department of Correction 1 County Detentlon Center,
for a determinate term oJ :'Hayumonths ! eat ime Served [ Youthful Offender Act nol lo exceed ___ yesss
sndlor to pay afine of §____. piovided thel upon the service of days/monthsiyearsiTime Served and or payment

of§ . plus cosls end assessmants as spplicable®, the balance  suspended with probatien for

monthsfiyears and subjact to South Carolina Department of Probation Parole and Pardon Services slandard conditiony of
probation, which are incorposated by reference.

The sentance shall run
CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon 2 paD o 070265 / 2020 &S o1eize?

<X, The Defendant is lo be given credit for time served pursuant 10 S G Code § 24-13-40 to be calculsted and applied by 5COOC
days/monihs
To nclude tme apent on monitored house erreal-proTtor st sad sentencing.
0 The Defendant Shail be Releasad from County Detention C@MGfied - A True g

SCCAY7 (07/2021) Pags iol 2
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SIATE ~ DEAVION JAHQUWAN BURGESS INDICTMENTICASE#  2020GS0702146

Pursuant to 18 U.8.C. § 9§22 and § 16-26-30 it is uniawfut for a person convicted of a violation of § 46-26-20 or § 18-25-88
{Domeslic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, of recolve a firesrm or ammuntion,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0O erTuP afer monthsiyears
And Other Terms Listed Bolow:

Substance Abuse Counseing O Completon of GED {3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
3 Auend Voc Rehab OrJobCorp  [J NoConactwithVickm (O Oomestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counsaing [3 Moyseve WE

beaginmng

{0 Sex OHender Regstry pursuantlo SC Code § 23.3.430 []  Pubbc Service Employment days/hours
3 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuantto SC Code § 17-25-135.
O Other . .
] RESTITUTION: [0 Deferced [J Def. Waives Hearing || Ordered
Tolal §__ plue 20% foe $
Payment Terms O Setty SCOPPPS
Reciplent
*Fine 3
Fine may be pd in equsl congecutive weekly/monthly pmis of  $ Beaginning
§14-1-206 {Assessmants 107.6%) s
§14 1 211 (A} 1)({Conv, Surcharge) $w0 5 1T —
§14-1-211 (A}{2){DU} Surcharge) $100 §
§56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-266 (DU Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 g 8, —
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ¢
§34-11-70(bYand(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Chack Count Cosis) $41 $
§50-21-114 {BUI Breath Test Fos) $60 s
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assassment) $40/ea §
3% to County (il paid ininsialiments) 8D s 3-‘5' —_
O Appoinied PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clark

during probation and shell be collected before any other lees $500 §
[ §17-3-30(8) Unpald Application Fee to be paid to the Pubkc Defender Fund TBO §

TOTAL 5 12 1S

Presidng Judge _é%g’*’
" Judge Code: 217
‘: " X T (2} Sentence Date _pﬂ!/ZfJZZ’

SCCA21T (OT202%) Page Ro!2

Clerk of CourtDepuly OR
Court Reporter.




Var. 22023 11:3104 Clerk of Caurt (843)998-5020 No. 5477 F !
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STATE DF SOUTH CAROLINA F ' L D IN THE COURT OF GBNERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
VB MR -2 I%: 0o
STATEOFSOUTHCAROLINA  JULIE J. AR NSENT ORDER TO MODIFY SENTENCE
CLERK 0F d owrﬁo
VS Y. WARRANT #: 2012A1010200702 &
CALDWE —— 2012A1010200752
MARIO LEONARD LL,
INDICTMENT #: 2012GS1006587 &
Defendant. 2012651006625

THIS MATTER CAME BEFORE ME by way of a Motion filed by the State of Scuth Caroling, with the
consent of JEFF BUNCHBER, attorney for Defendant, petitioning this Court fora reduction of the Defendant’s
santence {n the above-captioned matters pursuant t § 17.25.65(8) of the South Cerolina Code of Laws
(1976) as amended.

TT APPBARS THAT the Defendant pled gullty to Voluntary Manslaughter and Awempted Armed
Robbery In the above-captioned matter in May 2014, pursuant to a plea agreement with the State of South
Carolina Pursuant to that plea agreement, the Defendant testified as a witness for the State in the u-l_

ere convicted at tria), due (n part to the testimony of the Defendant, an N NNEEENEND”
recelved Life sentences. Subsequently, the Defendant was sentenced to 18 years in prison on Decembar 14,

2015 by the Honorable Kristl Harrington.

IT FURTHER APPEARS THAT the convictions oINS <=
revarsed and ramanded for a naw trial in January 2022 pursuant to Post-Conviction Relief. The Defendant
indicatad to the State that he would be willing to testify again in the avent of a potential re-trial of the co-
defendant and smet tha State on two occagions fn preparstion for @ potential re-trial. On Pebruary 22, 2023,

-Ied guilty to 8 negotiated 24-year active sentence, in lorge part due to the continued cooperation of
the Defendant.

THERBRORE, IT 1S HEREBY ORDERED that the Defendant’s sentence previously imposed by the
Court on December 14, 2015 shall ba reduced by 2 years, from 18 years to 16 years. The South Carolina
Department of Corrections shall determine whether this reduction warrants a moaif Caldwell's

projected release date.
IT S SO ORDEREDI
RECEIVE
On this of March, 2023 NAROS 22y
CharlestoR, South Carolina
PM&ONorcM;-.w it.ATION

~ QINVATERECORL



Mar. 2.2023 1':31AM

150 MOVE:

Ninth Judicia) ot

Cleek of Court (843)958-5020

| CONSENT:

i —

JBER BUNHER
Attorney for Defendant

Ho. 5477
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA., ), }b,gl THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
" "“ .3 OF THE SIXTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

Y

COUNTY OF YORK bl 0y

' 7 ) Indictment Numbers: 2020-GS-46-03381

)

The State )
) Order Amending Conviction and Sentence

v. )

)

Melvin Comer, )

Defendant. )

This matter is before the Court by writien motion' of the State of South Carolina,
represented by Senior Solicitor Erin Joyner, to amend the Defendant’s conviction and
sentence on the sbove-captioned indictment.

The Defendant appeared before this Honorable Court on August 22, 2022. The
Defendant entered pleas to one count of Habitual Traffic Offender and Grand Larceny.
Sentencing was deferred upon the Defendant’s completion of the York County Drug Court
Program.

The Defendant also entered a guilty plea as charged on the sbove-captioned
indictment and was sentenced per the negotiated plea to Five (5) years suspended upon the
service of Thirteen (13) Months and probation for Three (3) Years. The Defondant was
ordered as a condition of probation to cooperate with the York County Drug Court Program
upon his release from the South Carolina Department of Cortections.  The Defendant was
entitled to 192 Days of Credit for Time-Served.

At the time of the plea, the State and Defense believed that the nregotisted sentence
would allow for the Defendant to be released shortly after his entry into the South Carolina
Depaniment of Corvections and begin his treatment through the York County Drug Coun
Program.

The State, with the consent of the Defendant and his Attorney, moves 10 smend the
conviction and sentence to effectuate the intention of the partics. The State movesto amend
the Defendant’s conviction from Driving Under the Influence, Less than .10, 4 Offense,
to Driving Under the Influence, .16 or More, 3™ Offense, forthe imposition of the sentence
of Five (5) years suspended upon the service of Thirteen (13) Months and probation for

tThe State's written motion is made by submission of this proposed order.
1



Three (3) Years. The State has provided a new sentencing sheet, which is electronically
signed by the State, Defendant, and Defense Counsel, and contains the electronic initials
of the Defendant walving presentment, with the requested amendments snd requesis the
Court to sign the Order and Amended Sentencing Shoeet, which will then be immediately
forwarded by the Clerk of Court's Office to the South Carolina Department of Corrections.

The Court finds that based upon the grounds presented and the agreement of the
parties as to the relief sought the State's motion shall be granted. The Defendant’s
conviction is hercby amended to Driving Under the Influencs, .16 or More, 3" Offense, for
the Imposition of the sentence of Five (5) years suspended upon the service of Thirteen
(13) Months and probation for Three (3) Years.

T IS SO ORDERED.

_wf
, 2022 e able Willtam McKinnon
York, South Carolina
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURY OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF YORK

STATE INDICTMENT/CASES.  2020-05-46-03381
Vs,

MELVIN DAVID COMER AW 2020A4610109351

AKA: Date of Offense: 04/10/2020

Rece: W Sex: M Age:  $i $.C. Code §. 56-05:2930(A)

DOB: ssv [ CDR Code : 3163

Address:

City, Stnte, ZIp: M‘ ¢~0Of\)  SENTENCE SHEET

DL¥* s

+CDL Yes T3 No O CMV Yes I No [J Hazmat Yes O No DI

1n disposition of the above indiciment comes now the Defendant who was 1 cONVICTEDOF or & PLEADS
TO:  PUL.IS ormere, 3rd Offense {6 months to § vears & $7.500-10.000)
in violationof §  §6-05-2939(A) of the S.C. Cnde of Laws, bearing CDR Code ¥ 362

® NON-VIOLENT D) VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS 0 MosTSeRIoUs [0 MandatoryOPs O §17-25.45

(CSC wiminor 1¥ or CSC w/minor 3%)
o Lesser Included 2 Defendant Waives Presentment

Theehargei: [ Asindicied, Offense, to Grasd Jury. MC  (def."s Initiats)

fhe plea is: O Without Negotintions or Recommendation, B WNegotisied Sentence, [~ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

/s Exin M. Jo)rer 69419 #s Melvin David Comer s {No Artomne; | Prosc PROSE
Solicitor SCBar # Defendant Auomey for Defense SC Barh

WHEREFORE, the Dtfendant s committed tothe OrState Department of Correction (I County Detention Centor,

for a determinate termof _9_ dayslmonlh@ﬂme Served O Youthful Offender Actnotto exceed  years
and/orto pay a fineof $ _; provided that upen the service of 3 days@ﬂyunfr ime Served and or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable?; the balance is suspended with probation for 3

months w‘ d subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Perole snd Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
tncorpe by reference.

The sentence shall un '“ J
B CONCURRENT or (3 CONSECUTIVE to setence on: & / | ¢g-2t - 22T |

/G The Defendaniis 4o be given credit for time secved pursusntt05.C. Code § 24-13-40 tote clcutaed and spplid by $CDOC.
\49Y  dayvmonhs
O To include lime spent on monitored house urrest prior to tsial and sentencing.
) TheDefendent Shall be Released from Counly Dutentlon Center.

Pursuact to 18 U.S.C. § 922 sud § 16-25-30 it Is unlaw(lul for a person convicted of a violstion of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 {Domestic
Violente) to ship, transpert, possess, of rective n firearm or ammanition.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) IN THE COURY OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) '
)
State of South Carolina ) ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO
} RECONSIDER SENTENCE
)
vs. ) Indictment No. 2018GS3202797, 798, 799, 929, 800,
and 803
)
Renas Isiom-Shakoor Davis )
Defendant. )
)

This matter comes before the Court on 2 motion to reconsider sentence fited by counsel for
Defendant Renas Davis on December 20", 2022, The Defendant is represented by Steve C. Davis of
the private bar and the State is represented by Assistant Solicitor Todd Wagoner of the Lexington
County Solicitor’s Office.

On June 3%, 2019, the Defendant pleaded guilty 1o three {3) counts of Failure to Stop for a
Blue Light Death Results, one (1) count of Failure to Stop for a Blue Light - Great Bodily Harm
Results, and one (1) count of Possession of a stolen motor vehicle value more than $2,000 but less
than $10,000. This Court accepted the Defendant’s guilty pleas at that time and sentencing was
deferred. On June 6™, 2019, this Court held a sentencing hearing wherein the State, family members
of the victims, and the Defense were heard. During that hearing, the Court sentenced the Defendant
to ten (10) years on each failure to stop for a blue light - death results, ten (10) years on the failure to
stop for a blue light — great bodily harm results, and five (5) years for possession of a stolen motor
vehicle. All sentences were to run concurrently.

A motion to reconsider was filed on June 6%, 2019. This Court denied that motion in an
Order dated June 13, 2019. On December 20", 2022, the Defense filed another motion to reconsider

the sentence. The State also a filed a memorandum in opposition to reconsideration of sentence.



After thoroughly reviewing the case file, the filings of the parties, and supporting materials, this
Court hercby GRANTS the Defendant’s motion for reconsideration of sentence and hereby reduces
the sentence to six (6) years to run concurrently.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

The Honorfi(e L. Casey Mannmzz !
Columbia, South Carolina

December 28", 2022
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STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA 0-30v, 5 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF DARLINGTON

STATE

INDICTMENT/CASES: __2019-65-16-1318

NWS.  2010A1810400385
Date of Offense: 7/3/4019
8C.Code§ :
COR Code #.

SENTENCE SHEET

S g N g R Yo’ ot Tt Y Sl i

*GOL Yes [] No[JCMV YesJ No ] Hazma! Yas [J No(])

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was () CONVICTEDOF  or PIFLEADS
TO: Murder/Attempted murder Penalty statutes 16-03-0029. Felony Class A - eff date 6-02-2010

In violationof  § 16-03-0029 ot the S.C. Code of Laws. bearing COR Code# 3410
CJNONVIOLENT  [(UVIOLENT [JSERIOUS (UMOST SERIOUS [] Mandstory GPS O §17-25-48
g/ { CSC wiminor 18t or CSC wiminor 3rd )
. Lesser included Defendant Waives
The chargels: fAs Indicted, L] gprgnge, O presentment to Grand Jury. e (det's initinis)

T!}'?r g:? B: [] Without Negotiations of Recommendation, {] Negoliated Sentence, {X] Racommendation by the Stateoc!‘_"f
A : )
J&

Padty WA Paaken 74836 @gq J/ i/éh_‘ TS (D sceaosso
Defendant OWeal, Erin §C Bard

Parker, Patti L SC Bark ©
Attorney for Oefendant

WHEREFORE, the De!andanf %1- he B’Smo Department of Comections (] County Detentlon Centesr,
for @ determinats term of et/ TimeGerved [ Youthful Offender Actnotto exceed ~——__ years

andlorto pay a fineof § =" provided that upon the service of ——— days/monthe/years/Time Sesved and or payment
of $——____ ; plus costs and asssssmants as applicable®; the balance s auspended with probation for -

monthalyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parote and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

gentence shall un
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Yhe Defpndantia to be given credit for ime served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 io be and applied by SCDOC
5 e dalimeapentmmmnomdhomoanutprbrbmdandsenbndng.& LSt 5'30117
(0 The Defendant Shell be Reteased from County Detention Center.

Pureuant u:' 1:" usc. t?: 92': and § 18-28-30 It ls uniawful for & person convicted of # W .z:.“
m “ 'y . ’
(Domestic Vi ) to ship, transpast, m"'p'\'u"e' Eéwﬂpwwnm

il FV 8. '
ST LT BN o

. ~LnGTON COUNTY, & MWM_'
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*8TKIR V6 Michaet Mckinnon Gainay INDICTMENT/CASE®#® _ 2016-0S8-18-1316

BPECIAL CONDITIONS:
g etuP after months/years
And Other Tormas Listed Below:
3 Substance Abuse Counseiing (O Compiletion of GED (0 Random Drug/Alcchol testing
[J Attend Voc. Rehab. ot Job Corp {0 NoContactwith ) Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(O Mental Heatth Counsaling [0 Mayserve W/E
beginning :
(0 SexOffendar Registry pursuant to §.C. Code § 23-3-430 3 Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[J Cenvel Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
[0 Other

[] RESTITUTION: (] Doferred [ Dof. Waives Hoaring [J Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term ) SetbySCOPPPS
Reclpient:

‘Fine: $

Fine may be pd. In equel, conseculive weskly/monthly pmts. of $ __Beginning

§14-1.208 {Assassments 107.5 %) ' )

§14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge)

§14-1-211{A){2) (DU Surcharge)

§66-6-2095 (DUI Assessment)

§56-1-266 (DUI Breath Test)

§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding)

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Burcharge)

§34-15-70{bjand(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)

§60-21-114(BU! Breath Test Fee}

§86-5-2042(3) (Vehicle Assessrnent)

3% to County (if paid In instaliments) .

0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any cther fees.

[) §17-3-30(8) Unpald Application Fes o be paki to the Public Defender Fund

Cletk of Courl/ Deputy C _ ol & _ 1 Presiding Judge:

Gourt Reporter: a. m
¥,

SCCARNT (07/2021) C




\
o

DOB: B
Address:

SENTENCE SHEET

K

STATESE SOUTH CAROLINA 3 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF DARLINGTON }
)
STATE vs }  INDICTMENT/CASEM __2016-35-16-1317
0 )
) A 2019A1610400388
- Michas! Mokinnon Geiney ) Deteo =
AKA: }  §C.Code§ : TB-230A0
Race: WNL__SOI Age: 50 ; CDR Cade .
)
)
)
)

*CDL Yes [] No[JCMV Yes[] No [J Hazmat Yas 0 NeO

In dispesition of the above Indictmant comes aow the Defendantwhowas {J) CONVICTEDOF  or [RJPLEADS
10: Weapans / Poss. weapon during viotent crime, if not elso sentenced to fife without parole or desth

in violsion of  §_18-23-0490 of tha 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0540
m/ VIOLENT  [JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS ([JMOSTSERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS 0 §17-2648
( CSC w/minor 18l or CSC wiminor 3rd )
e Inci Defandant Wi
The charge ls: ndictag, () LE8er Included  py Derae e rand Jury. (det.s initiats)

The pisals: ) Without Negollations or Recommendation, {T) Negotiated Senlence, E/mmmmdaﬁon by the S%ﬂ
ATTEST:

i Pakr. 14w J/ l’lu/ /f /fb. r %Noaé&dnp ~ SCBB0360

Parker, Patti L SCBarW v X SC Bart
Attomey for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the (f State Department of Corrections ] County Detentlon Center,

lor & determinate term of 25 daysimeniryfeary/Fime-Surted (] Youthful Offender Act not to axceed == years

and/orto pay afineof $_~ provided that upon the sarvice of _=—=""" daya/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $§ _——= : plus cosls and assessments as applicable®; the balance Is suspended with probation for

monthwyears and subject to South Cerofina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditiona of
probation, which are incorparated by reference.

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or ) CONSECUTIVE to sentencs on:

J The Defendanl Isto h:ﬂg‘awen credit tor ime served pursuant to S.C. Coda §24-13-40 to be caiculaled and applied by SCDOC
days/mo.
0 To inciude time apent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[J the Dsfendant Shall be Relaased from County Detention Centar.

Pursuant to 18 U.8.C. § 922and § 162830 R is W 0 eGEVIEERT dpa viotation of § 16-26-20 or § 162585
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, poaseas, of rm or ammun A/A

UE cenmsncow \



STATE VS Michael Mckinnon Gainey INDICTMENT/CASES: 2019-GS-18-1317

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ pTUP after montha/years
And Other Tormas Ligted Balow:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling 3 Complation of GED {1 Random Drug/Afcohal testing
[} Altend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Conlact with {J Domesiic Violence Lntervention Progrem
[0 Mental Health Counseling O May serva WIE
beginning
(] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3-430 3 Public Service Employment days/hours

) Cenk:al Reglistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Coda §17-25-135.
O Other

) RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred  [] Def. Waives Mearing [[] Ordered

Total. $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term ] Setby SCDPPPS
Reciplent:

*Fine: 3

Fine may be pd. In equal, conseculive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ . Beginning

§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5 %)

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge)

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge)

§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment)

§58-1.266 (DU Bresth Test)

§14-1-212 (Law Enforca. Funding)

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§34-11-70{b)and(c), and 34-11-80{c)and{d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Caste)

§60-21-114(BYI Breath Test Fee)

§56-56-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

3% 1o County (if paid in Instalimants)

0 Appointed PD or appointad other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and ehait be coflecied before any othar fees.

{1 §17-3-30(8) Unpaid Application Fee to ba pald to tha Public Defender Fund

Clerk of Court/ Clerk: Presiding Judge:
e (Rl s
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

TIFIED COPY.
SCCAR1? (07/2021) e B 9 TRUE CERTIFIRD Gy,
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF HORRY )
) Indletment No.t 1014-GS-26-01232
STATE OF SOUTE CAROLINA )
) NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION
v )
) FOR REDUCTION OF BENTENCE
)
) For Substantial Assistance to the Btate
Dominique Garrison, )
) Pursuant to Section 17-25-65
)
Devmdast 263 2e 20,0104
)

The State, by and through Solicitor Jimmy Richardson, respectfully moves before this
Honorsble Coutt for an Order reducing the criminal sentence of Dominique Gatvison pursuant lo the
provisions of section 17-25-65, South Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

On or ebout March 16, 2016, Dominique Gerrison was seatenced to 1)
fmprisonment at the South Cesoline Department of Corrections for his convistion QQM IF
dogree in Horry County. "fj;“: 'g rﬂ

During his incarceration Dominique Garrison has avalled himself 1o all m/liﬁl?ed&don

programs and has been an exemplacy inmate since his Incarceration.

Dominique Garrison has provided useful information to the Sm_
— This information was promptly provided to the stata after its usefulness was

reasonably appsrent to Dominique Garrison.

The Siate is informed and bolicves that the usefulness of the information provided by Inmate
Dominique Garrison could not have been anticipated by him until more than one year after
sentenoing and that the nformation was promptly submired.

The State is furthet informed and belioves that in tho spirlt of faimess and in defarence to the



fegislative inteat behind the statute, inmate Dominique Garrison is entitled to s sentence reduction.

Date: R—I’ZOZZ

Conway, South Carolina

180 MOVE:

Jitgmy 0N
cltor
Fifteenth Judicial Cireult

1 CONSENT:

Jo Gardner

Attorney for Defendant

212 Maln Street

Conway, South Carolina 29326

AW 1-gham

d3Tid



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

OOUNTY OF HORRY WARRANT(S) 2013A2620601004
IN THE COURT OF GENBRAL SESSIONS INDICTMEBNT(S): 2014G81601232
Siute of Soath Caretina _POMINIQUE GARRISON
DEPBNDANT(B)
. Attorney for 11 Stain L] Delendamt
This forns order ol
cubmitzed byt [ 8elf-Represeated Lligant
DISPOSITION TYPR

0O DECISION BY THE COURT AFTER HEARING This nctlon came (o & hearing before the
court. The lisues hava been heard and a decision rendered. [ Sasbeiow for sédiional inbormation,

[J  DECISIONBY THE COURT AFTER STATUS CONFERENCE. This case cams for 8 siatus
conference befosa the cowrt. The sierus althis eae and pending lesued in thiy case were discussed
and 8 deolsion (endered. [ Sawbaion for addincon) Information - ’

& MOTION: TO REDUCK SENTENCE {ia, B
BHEE W
K oy ———
{CJoraNTED [JDEMIED [JCONTINUED [ WITHDRA ,'i TR
[J WITHDRAWN BY MOVING PARTY. __ B ’_?._g
d Signature of Moving Pasty b e
OTHER fBe Solved T

miso ED AND ADJUDGED:  [) See Order of ths Courtbalow  [] Bee attoched order
Formal Order to follow; to be prepared by:  [[] Stato Defondsnt ] Other:

ORDER INFORMATION
This crder (] ends ] does not end the case.

Additiona! Information for the Clesk ¢

2145

Circult Clurt Judge Judge Code ate

"y

Pago t



For Clark of Court Gffice Use Ouly

This judgment was entered on the uﬁy Fil, 2022 and » copy maied first cluss o
placed in the eppropriats attorney"s box on this day of April, 2012 to attorneys of record or
10 purties (when appearing pro sc) a3 follows:

105H HOLFORD — JOHNNY GARDNER o
m‘_——"ﬂ_ T e e ay—ryy—=—if Y S ————
ATTORNEY(S) FOR THE STATE ATTORNEY(S) FOR THE DEFENDANT(S)
CLERX OF COURT
Court Reporter:

120 Wl 92 UV
a3

Pago2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry i
STATE ve , INDICTMENT/CASES 2014862601232
)
- Dominique Jovan Gamison ; AWE. 2013A2020601004 e
3 DateofOffense; 8212003
Rece:  BLACK  _Sex M Age: 3 ) SC.Code§:  16:11-0311
pos: " IR X3 ; CDRCode#. 0079
City, State, Zip: _ ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL =T 3 )
)
«CDL Yes [] No[J CMV Yes [INo [JHazmat Yes [1No [
In disposttion of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was , CONVICTED OF or 5 PLEADS
70, Burglary, 7@ degree wiCo ""5') (nelanh
Invioigtion of § 16-11:0312 (&) (A/4) of the S.C Code of Lawe, bearing CDR Code # 0069

(] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ SERIOUS ' MOST SERIOUS [ i Mandatory GPS 1 §17-2546
) (CSC wiminor 1810 CEC w/minor 3rd}

o [ Lesser included Oefendant Walves
= 'h.' As Indicted, ¥ Offense, 0 PresentmenttoGrand Jury. .  {det's indials)

The E’g‘fh O Negotiations or Recommendation, { | Negotisted Semtence, dation try the Stale 10 ”"3

0074 % J $CB85097
ab. SCBar#®  Defsndent r. Johany  © SC Berd

Attarney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ) State Dapartment of Correction, [) Gounty Detention Conter,

for a determingte term of __l_?__mmamm O Yeuthtus! Offender Act not to excesd | XX years

andlor to pay a fine of §_X_ ; provided that upon the sarvice of X dsysimoninslyears/Time Served and or payment
ors X ; plus costs and essessmanis 3 epplicable*; the baisnce is suspendod with probation for ___X
monthsiyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pandon Services standard condiions of

probation, which are incorporated by refarence. §
QE g
i N o= ’

The sentence shall run
Ef The Defendant fs to be givan credit for tima served pursyant to $.C. Code §24-13-40to end g&d by 8CO0C,

03 AYY0H

[] CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE lo sentence of.
0

T -y
O > include Ume spent on monliored housa arrest prior to ulal and sentencing P
{) The Defendant Shail be Relsased from County Detention Center. 8= =<

]
Pureusntto 18 U.5.C. § 822 and § 18-26-30 R Is unlawlul fora person convicted of 8 vialstion ot § Wo-26-20 or § 18-28-88
(Demaestic Vielence } to ship, transport, posagss, of recelve & firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. Oominiqus Jovan Gaslson INDICTMENT/CASE®. 2014652601232

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O prup  after monthayears
And Other Yerms Listed Below:
O  Substance Abuse Counsefing {0 Completion of GED [! Random DruglAlcohol Testing
0 Attend Voc. Renab.orJobCorp (1 NoContactwith Vicim {1 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(0 Mental Health Counselmg O May serve W/E
beglaning:
3 Sex Offender Regisiry pursuant 10 §.C. Cods § 23-3-430 [0  Publlc Service Employment 0 dayshours
[0 Centra! Registry of Child Abuse end Neglect pursuant fo S.C Code § 17-26-133.
] Other. _ — e —
- 2
O RESTTUTION: [1 Deforred O Dof.Wales Hoaring O Ordered 25525 3 ;g;_
m 2
Totel: $ plus 20% fes: $ %% % @ :%g
ZFomm
Payment Terms: D setby SCOPPPS =19 E ]
%1 I
ot
Recipient. 44 ..3
*Fina: s
Fine may be pd. n equal, conseculive woeky @, pmts. of SM_ Beginning Slm
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)}{1) (Conv. Surcharge) 310 3 100.0
§14-1-211(AX2) (OU! Surcharge) $100 [
§66-8-2605 (DU} Assessment) $42 s
§56-1-288 (DU Breath Test) $26 3
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 m
§14-1-213 (Orug Court Surcharge) $150
§34-11-70{band{c), and 34-11-90(c)end(d) (Admin Fraud Check Gourt Costs) $41 s
850-21-114({BUI Breath Tost Fee) $50 3 i
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Asasssment) $40/ea §
3% to County {if paid In instailments) w0 §
O Aspointed PD or appointed other counsed, Proviso requires $500 be pald to Clerk
during probation and shali bo collactad before any cthar fees. £500 $
g 6 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee o be péid to the Public Defender Fund 8
. Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Daputy Clerk: 8\/‘5 Judge Cgodo:
Court Reporter: Sentence Dale:

SCOAZT (0172021} Page 2ot



# 361939

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL BESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry i

BTATE ve §  INDICTMENTICASES: 2014652801232

' )
Oominique Joven Garrigon ) Awe 2013 01004

AN ) Datsof ;
Rece:  BLACK _ Sex W Age: 31 ) S$C.Code§: Jf-11.0811
008: 7] S ol ! CORCode®: 0078
Cly, wL Zp: ) SENTENCE SHEEY
oL 8iDs: :

*COL Yoa (O No() CMV Yas [JNo [1Hazmat Yes (I No [J
In disposttion of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas  * « CONVICTED OF or B pLeADS
TO:  Butgiary, zdegres -
In violation of § 16-11-0312 (&) {A\(a) of the 8.C. Coda of Laws, bearing COR Codo# 0038

J NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT (& SERIOUS ~ MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandstory GPS 0 §17-2648

(CSC wiminor 18t or C8SC wiminor 3re)
Lassar Included 0 Deafandant Walvao

Thechargels: Asindicted, &  Opense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s Initinis)
D o?_ is: [ Withoug Negotistions or Recommendation, ) Negotisied Senlence, by the Sitate, 10 5?‘3
EST:

) . $CBeG097
,dohnny 1 SCBar#
Altornev for Dohngam

WHEREFORE, the Defendant ls commitied to the ﬁ State Department of Correction, {J] County Detention Center,

for & datarminate term of _C_deyimenthalyears/Fime-Served (3 Youthful Oftender Act not to exceed_X_years
andior to pay o fine of §_X__ ; provided that upon the servics of X days/monthalysars/Time Served and of payment
of$ X : pas costs and sssessments es applicable the balance is suspended with probatienfor X

monthshears and eubject Lo South Cerdline Department of Probation, Paroie and Pardon Services siandand conditions of
probation, which are incorporatad by refarence.

The sentence shall un
() CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentsnce on.

gmMMbhhMﬂﬂltlﬂﬁmmdwmmtos.c.Cﬁﬂi!d-‘!MhboWWappMbyﬁCDOC.

o inclide time spant on monitared housa anvest prior to trial and sentencing.
[J The Dafendant Shallbe Refeased from County Ostention Canter,

Pursuant to 18 U.8.C. § 522 anct § 16-25-30 It In unlawful for e porson convicted of & violation of § 16-28-20 or § 16-26-66
(mﬂovmlhuhb.mm»um.ﬂm.aﬁmw smmunition. RECEFV v

AFR 2 8 2022
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STATE VS. Dominigus Jovan Gamison INDICTMENT/CASES: 2014652801232

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O prup  aher months/yaars
Ang Othsr Termo Listed Bolow:
O  substance Abuse Counsaling O Completion of GED O Rendom OrugiAlcoho! Testing
{J Antend Voo. Rehab. ot Job Corp ] NoContactwithVicim [J Domestic Violencs Intervention Program
] Mental Health Counseling [3 Moy serve WE
beginning:
) SexOftender Registry pursuant o 5.C. Code § 233430 (3 Public Bervice Empioyment O _____ days/hours
] Central Registry of Chiid Abuse and Negiect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-136.
0O Other:

D rEsviTuTioN: (0 Deferred [ Dof. Walves Hausing O oOrdered

Total $_______ plus20%tee: $
Payment Terms: O SetbySCDPPPS
Raciplent:
*Fine: » s
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive woek pmts, of Sas- Baginning 5‘&4@
§14-1-208 (Assessmenis 107.6 %) @ ) _
§14-1:211(A)(1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ !QQ N3
§14-1-211(AX2) (OVI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2005 (DU Assassment) $12 $
§506-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 N
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $26 m
§14.1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $180
§34-11-70(bjand{(c), and 34-11-80{c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Caun Cosls) $41 3
§60-21-114(BU) Breath Test Foe) $50 $
$568-5-2042(J) (venicle Asseasment) $d0/en 3§
3% to County (If peld in Inslstiments) T8D $

PDor olher counsel, Proviso $500 be pald to Clark
= menMMwmawmn - $500 3
0 517-3-30{81meddmhnleobepaldbthoPubncmFuﬂﬂ $

. Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Coury Deputy Cierk: aVIS Judge Cods
Court Raportar: Sentence Date;

BCCAZIT (O77202Y) - - Page 202

DMISION OF CLASSIFICA 104
8 INN: T rera e
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 5 ﬁ
) TENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT P ~
COUNTY OF ANDERSON ) ? i
State of South Carolina, ) ¥ g
) CONSENT ORDER TO 323_
e ; AMEND SENTENCE A TRUE COPY
Nicholas Mashuen Geer (#227443), ) :
(ak/a Nicholas Mashawn Geer) ) 2
) Indictment No.: 1995-0s-o4-19#35 | SEP <7 A2
Defendant. ) CE—
' Hifad¥ bosu
CLERK OF COURT

COMES NOW the Defepdant, Nicholas Mashuen Geer (a/k/a Nicholas Mashawn Geser),
by and through his attorney, Jennifer L. Johnson, and with the consent of Catherine T. Husy,
Deputy Solicitor, and moves this Court for an Order Amending Sentence.

FINDINGS OF FACT
I. The Defendant was convicted of murder pursvant to indictment 1995-GS-04-1935 on
November 14, 1995 and sentenced to life
2. The Defendant has been continuously incarcerated since his arrest on July 15, 1995 and is
presently in the custody of the South Carolina Department of Corrections. Defendant’s
SCDC inmat¢ number is 227443,
3. The Defendant was g juvenile (17) at the time of the offense.
4. The Defendant filed a Motion for Resentencing pursuant to Aiken v, Byars on luly 6,

2016.

5. The State is satisfied that the Defendant has been sufficiently punished and that the
interests of justice would be served by Defendant's immediate relesse from custody. ‘The

State acknowledges that the underlying offense was a “drug deal gone bad,” and likely



09/27/2822 16:44 8842604715 ANDERSON CTY CLRK CT PAGE 83/93

would have not been prosecuted as a murder charge if the offense occwrred today and
considering the age of the defendant at the time.

6. In consideration of the State consenting to a time served sentence, the Defendant
withdraws his Motion for Resentencing pursuant to Aiken v. Byars.

ORDER,

1. The Defendant’s prior sentence of life is hereby vacated.

2. The Defendant shall be committed to the State Department of Corrections for a
determinant term of twenty-seven (27) years.

" 3. The Defendant shall be given credit for time served of twenty-seven (27) years.

4. The Defendant’s Motion for Resentencing pursuant to Alken v. Byars is distnissed.

IT IS SO ORDERED.
September Q}zm ml——\
Letitia H, Verdin
: 13" Judicial Circuit
1 SO MOVE: I CONSENT:

Cithount

Catherine T. Husy, SC Bar #68916

A TRUE CGrY

SEP 27 A2

ey e

0T:ond L2 SIS TZ
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In the Court of General Sessi z g

For the Seventh Judicial Circuit

State of Carolina
County of Spartanburg

State of Sputh Carolina,

-y

"0 244 - NUCER
astid

Warmants: 2015A4210101563-1580

Lrwwvvvwkuv

v, 2015A4210201427-1428
Ryan O, Gisy,
ORDER GRANTING DEFENDANT'S
fendant, MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION
is matter came before the Court on December (S, 2022, on the motion of the
Defe seeking reconsideration of the Defendant’s sentence. The hearing was held
by couseqt of all panties. Present al the hearing wese the Defendant, James Cheek,

Attomcy for Defendant, and Soticitor Barry Bametts for the State.

Defendam pled guilty on August 5, 20185, in front of the Honorable L. Casey
Manning, lo Armed robbery x 9, Common law robbery x 2, and Possession of & weapon
during = |violent crime x 9. For Common law robbery under warramt number
2015A4210101567, the Defendant was sentenced to 20 years, concwrent. For Common
law ro

undcr warrant number 2015A4210101576, the Dofendant was scntenced to
15 years, ¢oncurrent. For Armed robbery x 9, the Defendant was sonteaced to 20 years,

Possession of a weapon during a violent crime x 9 of § years, concurrent,
altercd. For Armed robbery x 9, the Defendamt shait be sentenced to 10
» For Common law robbery x 2, the Defendant shall be sentenced 1o 15




years nded to S years, consecutive. Tho Defendant may serve the 5 years on Home
Detestion| monitored by the Spananburg County Sheriff's Office Homc Detention
Program, § the Defendant violates Home Detention, he shall bo sentenced to 15
years. Court hereby {ssues a permanent restraining order on the Defendant with any
of the victims, victim locations, and any CVS pharmacles.

Cour finds that the motion to reconsider the Defendant’s sentence shall be

granted.
13 80 GRORES! fW«WI
Prosiding Judgs ‘
Decemben 22, 2022




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) McCORMICK COUNTY
) OENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF MoCORMICK )
) Indictment No.: 20002-GS-35-40
) Arvest Warrant: 0479469
) Charge: Trafficking Marijuasa, 3" Offenso
THE STATEOF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)  ORDER AMENDING SENTENCE
vermd ) : sy sy e iy
) pooT Y
William R. Hunt, ) ; . .o !ty
) :
Defondant. )

This matter is before the Court by way of consent between the parties.
was convicted of the above charge in McCormick County on September 26, 2002, and he
received a 25-year sentence. Tha Defendant was 51 yeara of age at the time of the conviction,
and on July 27 of this yeaz, hs will bs 71 years old. Mr. Hunt has seversl medical isaues,
mMmMmlﬂm!Mwﬁpoum.nomBmﬂﬁu,HWim.uﬂ
wmmmw,ammmmmmmmmmmwm
and bladder cancer and COVID-19, and all of these conditions continue to be monitared and he
continues to receive medication for thess issues. He is marvied, has children and stepchildren,
snd has grandchitdren and step grandchildren.

Theoughout his nsarly 20 years of incarceration, be hes not had any disciptinary
violations nor sny attempted escapes. He is not a violent person, and he wishes to spend his
remaining time with his family.

The law for which Mr. Hunt wes sentenced has boen changed for several yoars and, if the
ourrent law had been in effect at the time of the Defendant’s conviction, he would have been
convicted of Trafficking Marijusna, 2°¢ offense, which carries a sentence of 5-20 years of

RECEIVE])

NAY 05 2022

DIVISION OF CLASSIFICATION
& INMATF AaRrrone



O O

ingarceration. The law eurrently allows for Marijuana charges to be enhanced only by prior
Mar{jusna offenses, of which he hed one conviction from a 1975 chacge.

§f this Defendant had received a 20-yeur sentence on this charge, he would have already
served his full period of incarceration. Given bls significant bealth isyuos, his record of 0o
disciplinaries or attempted escapes during his tengthy pesiod of incarcerntion, snd because the
law has been changed for several years, end he would have maxed out any sentence which he

would receive under the cusrent state of the law and sentencing, Mr. Hunt shall be released fom
the Department of Corrections immediately upon receipt of this order.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.
Administrative Judge
Judiclat Cheouit
WE 50 CONSENT:
Afto for dant Fleventh Circult Solleitor's Offico
MoComick, South Carolina

Mjb L2022

RECEIVE])
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STATE OF SOUTH CAR hg THE COURT OF GENERAL SBESSIOINS
ICTMENT NOS: 2022-G8-06-00048
COUNTY OF BARN\VEIQ &

2 g -n
: N2 8 =
STATE OF SOUTH CA A ) 522 @ m
)& - / .'!'.“f:..‘-i —4 ..,"-'.".I
) A aP R @
va, )  ORDER AMENDING SENTENCE vy - >
) i (5]
ASHLEY INGRAM, ) bl @8
Defendant. ) P T w B
)

Having heard the arguments of counsel on the matier of the Defendant’s Motion to Reconsider
Sentence on October 19, 2022, the Court Finds:

1. That Defendant was charged with Unlawful Neglect of a Child and Misprision of a Felony
in Barnwell County on April 27, 2020.

2. That Defendant waived venue on a Bamwaell County indictment and entered a guilty plea

) nild in pamopars +

3 LAl [LIRAWINL INGHIE . | "
13, 2022. The indictment for Misprision of a Felony was dismissed by the State as a result
of that plea agreement. At the conclusion of the plea, the Defendant was sentenced to seven
(7) years confinement in the state department of corrections. .

3. That the Defendant was represented by Dave Hayes of the 2° Circuit Public Defender’s
Office at the time she entered the guilty plea.

4. That on June 16, 2022, the Defendant filed a Motion to Withdraw her guilty plea. In her
Motion, the Defendant asked that if she were not allowed to withdraw her guilty plea that
her sentence be recongidered by the Court.

S. That during a conference on June 17, 2022, this Court indicated that it would not allow the
Defendant to withdraw her guilty ples, but would hear the Motion to Reconsider Sentence
during the October 2022 term of Court in Aiken County.

6. Thaton July 12, 2022, The Honorable Courtney Clybum Pope signed an order substituting
Counsel in this matter from Dave Hayes of the 2™ Circuit Public Defender’s Office to

Stanley Myers of the private bar,

7. That on October 19, 2022 this matter was beard in Aiken County. The Defendant stated
she did not wish to withdraw her guilty plea, but asked the Court to reconsider her seatence.

g e i e S R o 0CT 31 2022

o LB o L2 302U sougron



The Defendant, Ashley Ingram, is sentenced to 10 years provided that upon the service of
6 years, the balance of the seatence is suspended upon completion of 5 years of probation.

Mhmmymmﬁmmymhwrchﬂm until she
and counseling While on Probation following the

violnﬂom Fthe conditions of her pmbadon.l’tobation my ot be terminated ea:ly
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Defendant’s sentence in the above-referenced

indictment be amended.
Diane ; Goodstein,
Presiding Judge
Second Judicial Circuit

Aiken, So lina

Octo! 2022

RECEIVED

bEcos
o 2022
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ORDER REDUCING SENTENCE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FOR THE FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )
) Indictment Nos.: 2022G5401683;
Tho State of South Carolina, ) 2022(8401686; 202205401378;
) 2022GS406595; 2022GS5406598
vs, )
)
Justin Jones, )
)

This Matter comes before this Court by Defendant, through his undersigned attorney, J. Todd
Rutherford, who petitions this Court to Reduce the Defendants Sentence:

The Count finds the following facts to exist in this case;
). That the Defendant plasd guilty to Burglery 2% Degree, Attempted Murder,

Unlawful Carrying of a Pistol, and Manufacturing and Possession of Drugs on
December 12, 2022,

2. That the Defendant was sentenced to fifteen years in prison by the Honorable L.
Casey Manning.

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that the sentence bo reduced from fifteen years to six years.

{T IS SO ORDERED:

This 28 day of December 2022
Columbia, South Carolina
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORDER TO AMEND SENTENCE é
)
)
" ; i
DAVID LEON LANGFORD ) INDICTMENT No. : 2022 GS 02 00100
} GS 02 00067, 2022 OGS 02 00068, 2022
DEFENDANT ) 00069 & 2022 GS 02 00070
)

This matter came before the Court on the motion of the Defendant, by and
through his undersigned attorney, Derek M. Bush, for an order amending tho sentence for
the above-refecenced indictments. The Court granted the Motion for indictiment 2022 GS
02 00100 and denled the Motion for the remalning indicimenis.

Mr. Langford was originally before the Court on February 10, 2022, pleading
guilty under North Carolina v. Alford t0 2022 OS 02 00100 For the charge of Kidnapping,
and pleading guilty to the following indictments: 2022 GS 02 00067 for Possesslon of
Less than One Gram of Meth 3% Offense, and 2022 S 02 00068, 2022 GS 02 00069,
2022 GS 02 00070 each for Pointing and Presenting a Firearm. Mr. Langford was
sentenced by the Honorable Courtney Clybum Pope to Thirteen (13) years for the
Kidnapplng, Ten (10) years for the Possession of Less than One Gram of Meth 3
Offense, and Five (5) years for each count of Pointing and Presenting a Fircarm with all
indictments running concurrently and credit for all time served. Judge Clybum Pope alwm
found on the record that the Kidnapping was not of a sexual nature.

On February 15, 2022, a Motion 10 Reconsider Sentence for all indictments was E
timely filed by Defendant's attomey. The Motion was heard by Judge Clybumm Pape on
March 10, 2022, and presont at the hearing were Assistant Solicitor Cassie Hall for the <2,
State, Defendant, and Defendant’s attomey. The Defense’s Motion was heard and (@)
witnesses for the State and Defense presented to the Court. Due to technical issues with £x)
the Department of Corvections preventing the Defendant (rom being able to testify an m
sdditional hearing was scheduled for the next day, March |1, 2022, After the hearing on
March 11,2022, Judge Clybum Pope took the decision under advisement. After taking
into consideration the arguments of Defendant's atiormey and the State, Judge Clybum

Pope has ruled to only amend indictment 2022 GS 02 00100 for the charge of
Kidnapping by reducing the sentence for that indictment from Thirtoen (13) years to Ten
(10) yeass in the South Carolina Department of Corrections. All other sentences for

4

indictments 2022 S 02 00067, 2022 GS 02 00068, 2022 GS 02 00069, and 2022 GS 02
00070 remain the same. All indictments are to still be served concurrently with credit for
all timo served,

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that the Motion to Amend Sentence is granted
as to indictment 2022 GS 02 00100 for the charge of Kidnapping reducing Defendant’s

Page Lof2



sentence from Thirteen (13) years to Ten (10) years in the South Carolina Department of
Corrections with all credit for thme served. The Motion to Amend Sentence is denied as
to indiciments 2022 GS 02 00067, 2022 GS 02 00068, 2022 GS 02 00069, and 2022 GS
02 00070 and the sentences on those indictments remain the same with alt credit for time
sarved. All indictments are to continue being served concurrently.

IT IS SO ORDERED this “ day of April 2022 at Aiken, South Carolina,

ém Clybum I’é ;

Chlef Administrative Judge
Second Judicisl Circuit

RECEF™

APR 13 1122

Page 20f2 DIVISION OF CLASSIF CATION
& INMATE RECORDS



AqHbo

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR
)} RECONSIDERATION
)
) RE: [) Burglary 1* Degree, (Warrant No,
2012A4010201503) (Indictment No.
2013GS4001388)

2) Kidnapping 4 counts (Warrant Nos.
2012A4010600372, 2612A4010600373,
2012A4010680374, and
2012A40105600376) (Indictment Noa.
2013GS4001406, 2013GS4001408,
2013GS4001409, 2013GS4001413)

3) Armed Robbery 4 Counts (Warraut
Nos. 2012A4010680377,
2012A4010600378, 2012A4010600379,
2012A4010600381)

(ndictment Nos. 2013GS4001414,
2013GS4001418, 201354001420,
2613GS4001424)

4) Escape (Warraunt No.
2012A4010600382) (Indictment No.
2013GS4001491)

Yot St Vgt gl St Nt S Sm gt sl mtt mt it St Nnis? Vgt Vsl Vg Sopssl oyl N g Yt

A Motion for Reconsidoration was heard before the undersigned on October 26, 2022,
Presenc at the hearing was Deputy Solicitor Daniel Goldberg representing the State, and Neal M.,
Lourle, ropresenting the Defendant. Investigator Tai Jordan was present on behalf of the Richland
County Sheriff’s Department. Per Deputy Solicitor Goldberg, victims were present at the
Defendant’s original semencing hearing on August 17, 2016. In regards to this Motion, the State
was in compliance with the Victim’s Bill of Rights in that numerous attempts to notify the victims

about the hearing were made. Specifically, phone calls were made to each vistim that resulted in



a combination of unretumod messages, numbers no longer being in service, invalid numbers,
and/or no voicemail being sot up. As a result, no victims were in attendance for this Motion,

With an agreement of the partics to a cap of twenty-five years (25), on August 17, 20186,
the undersigned sentenced the Defendant to Twenty (20) Years o run concurrently with credit
for time served for 1372 days.

On August 19, 2016, Defendant timely filed a Motion for Reconsideration of Defendant’s
sentence based upon the mitigating circumstancas that were presented on his behalf at senlencing.

After thoroughly reconsidering all the information provided to the undersigned at the initial
sentencing heseing on August 17, 2016, I hereby grant the Defendant’s request for a
reconsideration of sentence and hereby sentence the Defendant to Fifteen Years (135) to run
concumrently. The defendant shall receive credit for all time served as noted on the original
sentencing sheels, plus any additional time served afier the imposition of his original sentence.

gty

And, IT IS 80 ORDERED.

Columbia, South Carolina
DeCem ber 2141, 2071
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INTHE GENERAL SESSIONS COURT
COUNTY OF AIKEN SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
STATEOF SOUTH CAROLINA, ORDER TO MODIFY SENTENCE
V. 2006-G8-02-01 166, 2005-08-02-01167,
2006-GS-02-01168, 2006-GS-02-01169, and
ALBERTO ROMERO LOPEZ #333724, 2006-GS-02-01170
Defendant.

This matter comes before the Court for consideration of a motion filed on behalf of the
South Carolina Depariment of Corrections by former Second Circuit Solicitor, J. Strom Thurmond.
This mattes is properly beforc this court and has been filed es requircd by statute. After
consideration of the motion and the circumstances feading to its fillng, I find the sentence of the
Defendant should be modified ss outlined below. Based on the foregoing, it is therefore
ORDERED:
1. The sentences imposed in the above referenced indiciments ghall alf run concurvently;
and,
2. The Defendant shall be given credit for time served on indictment 2006-GS-02-01167
to run from March 12, 2009; and,
3. The sentences imposed on indictments 2006-05-02-01166, 2006-08-02-01170, and
2006-GS-02-01169 are hereby reduced to a term of cighteen years confinement in the

State Department of Corrections.
IT IS SO ORDERED: .
CS Py REC-
w02

Courtney Clyburn Pope WAR 11
Resident Judge DIVISION OF CLASSIFICATION
Second Judiclal Cireuit ~ e &WMATE RECORDS

march _HT" 2022 B

Alken, South Carolina




SOUTH CAROLINA HENRY McMASTER, Governor
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS BRYAN P. STIRLING, Director
Safety, Service, and Stewardship

May 7, 2020

James Todd Rutherford, Esq,
The Rutherford Law Firm
2113 Park Street

Columbia, SC 29201-1452

RE: Inmate Alberto Lopez #333724
Dear Attorney Rutherford:

Please allow this letter to confirm that your client, Inmate Alberto Lopez # 333724, provided
meaningful information to SCDC Police Services which lead to the arrest of SCDC Corrections

Officer Rouse at McCormick Cotrectional Institution. SCDC is not opposed to you tequesting
the appropriate Circuit Solicitor for relief under §17-25-65.

Sincerely,

Sk WL

Stephen H. Lunsford, Esq.
South Carolina Department of Corrections
Deputy General Counsel for Police Services

P.O. Box 21787 - 4444 Broad River Road - Columbia, SC 29221-1787 - Telephone (803) 896-8555
http://www.doc.sc.gov  Email: corrections.info@doc.sc.gov



The Supreme Court of South Carolina

The State, Petitioner,
V.
Jeroid John Price, Respondent

Appellate Case No. 2023-000614

ORDER

The parties have jointly filed a request, which we construe as a petition for a
common law writ of certiorari, asking that this Court unseal the record of the
criminal proceedings associated with General Sessions indictment number 2003-
GS-40-2295. We grant the petition and issue a writ of certiorari. We direct the
Clerk of Court for Richland County to unseal the records relating to indictment
number 2003-GS-40-2295, and make all such records public.

Columbia, South Carolina
April 20,2023




cc:  The Honorable Robert E. Hood
Byron E. Gipson, Esquire
James Todd Rutherford, Esquire




The State of Southi Carofina

sk,

8yron E. Gipson {:‘ "“' i Curtis Pauling
Soucitor ( SRR Deputy Solicito!
April Sampson ?.'j}_“!-a‘ ial d Dan Goldbarg
Depuly Sotcitor ..-. Deputy Soticiter
SOLICITOR'S OFFICE
Fifth Judiciah Curcut

April 19,2023

RECEIVED)
APR 19 2073

SC SUPREME COURT
VIA EMAIL

Chiel Justice Donald W f3eans
Supreme Count

1221 Gervans Street

Columbia, Seuth Caroling 292t

RE: State v, Jervid J. Price, C.A. No 2003.GS-40-2205
Deur Chiel Justice Beauy:

We hereby request for the Supreme Court 1o selease and unseul the Order in the above
entitled case. If you have any additional questions or concers, | can be reached at (303) 576-

1802 (w1 or (R03) 497-6303 (eell). | ook furward to hearing lrom you.

Yours very truly.

; Byron E. Glpson

Fifth Circuit Solicitor

| u\nsl.nl

//

Todd Ritherford. Esquire

BEG!

Past OHiice Box 192 = 1701 Maun Streat « Columbia, South Caroling 29202 » Phone: (803) 576-1800 » Fax: (803} 576-1718




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)  FOR THE FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )
) Warrant Number: H283316
The State of South Carolina, ) Indictment Number: 2003GS5402295
)
VS. )
Jeroid Price, )
)
Defendant. )

Order sealed this 30" day December of 2022.

IT IS SO ORDERED:

Lol

The Honorzlbfe . Casey Manning
Fifth Judic ircuit

This 30 day ogbi, 2022

Columbia, South Carolina
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FOR THE FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND )
) Warrant Number: H283316

The State of South Carolina, ) Indictment Number: 2003GS402295
)

Vs. )}  ORDER REDUCING SENTENCE

)

Jeroid Price, )
)

Defendant. )

This Matter comes before this Court by Defendant, through his undersigned
attorney, J. Todd Rutherford, who petitions this Court to Reduce the Defendant’s
Sentence:

The Court finds the foliowing facts to exist in this case:

1. That the Defendant was convicted of Murder with Warrant No.
H283316/Indictment No. 2003GS402295 on December 19, 2003 and came
to the South Carolina Department of Corrections on December 23, 2003,

2. That the Defendant was sentenced to a sentence of thirty-five years in
prison by The Honorable Reginald I. Lloyd and has served approximately
nineteen years to date.

3. Upon motion of the Solicitor in accordance with S.C. Code Ann. §17-25-
65.

4. An account of Defendant’s cooperation is contained in an addendum
attached to this Order.

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that the sentence be reduced from thirty-five

years to nineteen years.



THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that the sentence be reduced from thirty-five

years to nineteen years.

IT IS SO ORDERED:

A Loy 7 2ron

The Hono . Casey Manning

Fifth Judicial Circuit
Thisfwday chﬁé 2022
arolina

Columbia, South




Addendum

Defendant assisted the Department of Corrections (hereinafter “DOC”) by putting them
on notice that a dangerous inmate had escaped one of their facilities. Unbeknownst to the
DOC, Inmate Jimmy Lee Causey, had escaped custody and been on the run for three
days. Defendant’s cooperation put the DOC on notice of Inmate Causey’s escape and led
to his eventual capture.



EXHIBIT 1



This is a sworn affidavit by Larry P. Benjamin (07-06-1962)

In January of 2017 | was an inmate in the South Carolina Department of
Corrections at Lieber Correctional institution assigned to Ashely-B-Cell-53. The
following statement is true and to the best of my knowledge and recollection.
One day in the middle of January while | was working as the head ward-keeper
along with other ward-keepers. | noticed Mr. Price and Unit Manager Jordan
Williams was out this morning cleaning when the agency search team entered the
building. At this point the other inmates that were in their cells became very
upset because the team were in our area. Me and the other ward-keepers were
told to return to our cells. Once we were inside our cells the team started to
search on the second floor. | believe they started with cell 34 and they became
very upset and agitated they started to cause problems for the team to the point
Unit Manager Williams called off the team in fear it was becoming too dangerous
for the team. Once the tram left and the inmates came back out there was an
altercation in the downstairs day room where | saw Mr. Price defuse the
altercation while | went to get the Unit Counselor Stags off the wing. When the
altercation was defused a group of inmates belonging to the Folk Nation had a
meeting and after their meeting word got out that they planned to attack Unit
Manager Williams, Unit Counselor Stags and Officer Miller. So when they locked
down for count-—-myself, Mr. Price and a few more ward-keepers was out
cleaning up | went to the manager’s office where | saw Unit Manager Williams,
Unit Counselor Stags and Officer Miller and Sgt Williams along with Mr. Price was
also present when | warned Unit Manager Williams of the danger if he let the
dorm back out after count. They were informed about the meeting the Folk
Nation had yet still after the count cleared they allowed everyone back out. At
this point there was several inmates moving around In a very aggressive manner. |
escorted Unit Manager Stags and Officer Miller off the wing. Unit Manager
Williams came off the wing a little later with some other inmates and Mr. Price
escorted them. They then called our dorm out for dinner. After we returned from
dinner the staff basically stay out in the sally port. | then went to my cell#53 to
watch the news and other shows. About an hour later Mr. Price came into my cell
and told me you not going to believe what’s going on? | said what? Mr. Price said
he needed my help to stop it. As | came out of my cell 1 looked in the corner and



seen about 7-8 inmates punching and stomping Officer Miller while one inmate
was standing over him with a shank. That’s when Mr. Price yelled stop, get off
him! Mr. Price and myself started to pult the inmates off of Officer Miller. Once
we got all of them off of him Mr. Price picked him up and asked him to open cell
#52 where there was a few inmates locked in. Once Officer Miller opened the
door Mr. Price told them he needed their help to get Officer Miller downstairs.
They said yes and started walking Officer Miller down the stairs with Mr. Price
holding Officer Miller by the arm. Once downstairs Mr. Price walked him toward
the door and told him to run off the wing. As Officer Miller was going to the door
an inmate that was hiding hit him in the head with a broom stick but Office Miller
was able to get out thanks to Mr. Price and myself for saving Officer Miller life. As
far as my part in saving Officer Miller | was rewarded with parole, but as 1 was
rewarded Mr. Price was and is being punished for saving Officer Miller life to this
very day.




EXHIBIT 2



Asia Marie Love
DOB 9/12/1981
Employed at SC Department of Corrections 3/23/2006-10/13/2011

In March 2010 while working at Lieber Correctional Institution |
responded to a first respond call at the Edisto Unit. When | arrived on
the scene Sgt. Albert Mack was taking inmate Danny Thompson away. |
walked into the unit to talk with Officer Sally Fowler and she explained
to me the following event:

Inmate Danny Thompson was on medical lock for something he did
earlier in the day and Officer Fowler said she went to let his cellmate in
the room and at that time Inmate Thompson pushed the door open to
run out of the room. At that point Inmate Thompson came out of the
room and Officer Fowler said she pulled her gas and aimed it at him but
missed Inmate Thompson with the spray of gas. Officer Fowler stated
that she then took off running down the stairs and Inmate Thompson
came behind her. She then ran toward the sally port door where she
saw Inmate Thompson coming behind her with a broom stick. She then
stated that when she reached the sally port she fell down and Inmate
Thompson was standing over her about to hit her with the broom stick
when Inmate Jeroid price came out of no-where and tackled Inmate
Thompson to the ground. Officer Fowler then stated that her radio was
not working so Inmate Price took inmate Thompson out of the unit and
held him down until first respond arrived.



Officer Sally Fowler stated to me several times that she wanted Inmate
Price to receive an award a time reduction for saving her life. She talked
to several of our supervisors about this but nothing has happened.
That's why I'm writing this because this is what she wanted and what |

feel Inmate Jeroid Price deserves.

Asia Marie Love

m@mQ

Aanuary 15, 2019

State a&ﬁ&ﬂ@u County of @Y()ntdﬁ

[ certify this to be the rlglnal documentsi ned before me on this
' , 2019




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

} LEXINQTON COUNTY GENéﬁAL SESSIONS
STATE GRAND JURY )
The State of South Corolina. Cuse-No:2018-GS-47-12
State of South Carolina  Plaintiff, )
) CONSENT ORDER
vs. ) AMENDING SENTENCE
)
)
Derrick Randolph }
Defendant. )
)

This matter is before the Court by motion of counsel for the Defendant to recangider
sentence. The Defendant pled guilty on September 12, 2016 to Trafficking Marijuena 10-100
pounds 2 Offense. The Honoruble fudge Addy sentenced the Defendant to an eight year (¥)
active sentence credil for time served.

IT IS THE ORDER of the Court thai the Defendants sentence be amended to fificen ycars
(15) suspended 1o the service of scven yeors {7) with three years of probation to follow. For the
first year of probation Defendant shall be on GPS Monitoring with a curfew from i0pm to 7am
Defendant shall be aliowed 1o work and attend medical appointments while on monitoring and

house arrest. Defendants credit for time served remains the same as ordered at the September 12,

2022 sentencing and shall include the days of incurceralio%ﬂcc sai: pleaz
AND IT IS SO ORDERED. A" , Z
17
L/ ::i /22 n, SC & Honorablz Judge Addy
rens

1S5S0 CONSENT: /

/-l/ .
~

é 7

De ouasel St Attomney General




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) SRECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OPF AIKEN )
)
STATE OF SOUTI CAROLINA ) CASE NO.: 1021-G8.02-00428
)
V- )
) ORDER
BRANDON REEVKS, } {Amaending Seatence)
DEFENDANT. }
)

On December 9, 2021, Defondant piead guiliy to Hit and Run with Death and received a
sentonee of 20 years suspendad to 8 years incarceration with S years probation. He did reccive eredit for
20 moaths of Home Dotention. Defendant’s allomsy filed » Motion far this Court 1o Reconsider this
sentence on December 17, 2021, A heating ca Defendaut'y Motion was held on May L1, 2022, Bnsed
upon the submisalons of his cauasel. the Defendant's siatement ta the Count (uther than his required
colloquy. he did not got to address the Court during his ploa), and tho arguments of the atomeys, tbis
Court finds it apprepriats w amcnd Delendonl’s senicnce,

Dafondent's sontence is hereby amended tothe following: 20 yoars suspended upon the service
of 3 years; the balonce i suspended with probation for 5 ysars, with the first 3 years of probation lo be
scrved on Home Detention with o GPS monilor Defendunt shall be given credit for the 20 months he

proviously served on Home Desantion and the tine he bas already spem tn SCNC serving his sentenco.

AND T IS S0 ORDERED this l dsy of fune, 2022, in J‘é ¢ » South Carelita,

Judpge Cou Cl Pope
Presiding General Sessions Count Judge

emas!
mop__J June

7 /one 2022
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STATE OF SOUTH c“‘qu?p ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
HAR 30 A% ¢ TRE FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF DORCHESTER }
F;E‘1 AL
A st

NFeas 'o-:\

STATE OF SBOUTH CAROLINAnw..L2 NO.: 2021721820500403

v, ORDBR AMENDING BENTENCE

NICCOLE JEAN BNITH,

et Nt et Tt e emet

bDefendant plad guilty to the above listed charge on March
9, 2022 and wass sentenced to 15 years suspended to 10 yearsa
active plus 5 years probation with 320 days time aerved credit,
Counsel for Defendant filed a Motion for Reconsideration. After
careful consideration of thia matter, 1 find that the
Defendant's sentence be amended to 12 years auspended to 9 years
active plus 3 years probation with 320 days time served credit.
Special condition of mental health evaluation and counseling
remaine imposed per previous oxdex: and,

< Comet—.

PRESIDING JUDGE OF THE COURT
OF GENERAL SESSIONS FOR THE
FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

8t. Geogrge, South Carcolina
Thias of Narch, 2022,



[ ] * “
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Yts )
COUNTY OF Dorohaster )
STATE E

VS. ;

Niccole Jegn Smith )

AKA: )
Race. Age: 2 )
pos: "IN )
Address: - )
City, MP )
oW SID#: ;

*COL Yes[J No[ ) CMV Yes (JNo [JHazmat Yes {JNo []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO:  Accessory After the Fact to Felony A, B, C or Murder

v wepwcy

N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICYMENT/CASE#. __ 2021GS168-0833

AWE;  2021A1820500403

Date of Offense: 41872021 )
§.C.Code §: 18-1-56
CORCodatt: 2413

SENTENCE SHEBY

L) convicTED OF or [ PLEADS

16-\~ e
lnvhlauorslofg of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CORCode #2413
@NON-VIOLENT () VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS (] MOSTSERIOUS  (J Mandatory GPS O] §17-25-48
(CSC wiminor 181 or CSC wiminor 3rd)
) Lasser Included Defendamt Waives
Thechargeis: (1 Asindicted, 3 qp 0y B/Prasenmntto Grand Jury. {del’’s Initialg)

111@'_ E'a.‘f is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendstion, [ Negotiated Sentence, ( Recommendation by the State.
A 5

' L

SCB1D189%4
SC Bard

WHEREFORE, the Defondant Is commlited to the [B{uto Despartment of Cormction, | ] County Detantion Center,

p
for 8 determinate wﬁ! _‘_mm@mmm

() Youthtul Offender Act no! to excesdmmgysars

andlor lo pay @ fine of §__ s : providad that upon the service of _{0 dayeimonitis@aryFime-Gerved-and or payment
of § .==—" plus cosls and assessments as appilcable®; the balance is suspended with probation for ___§_

and subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services slandard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by refsrence.

The santence shalliun
0 CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Dsfendant & to be given credit for ime served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be caloulated and appiied by SCOOC.

‘onkm-
o include iime spent on monitored houss srrest pror to leial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Relessad from County Detention Center.

Puravant to 18 U.8.C. § 022 and § 102330 it Is

o person Sonvicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence ) to ahip, transport, %um or ammunition.

Nama:

padge #: M2

g

Maﬂmozﬁlﬁll&/‘ﬁ‘




S'I'ATB' VS. Niccole Jean Smith INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021G518-0833

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0O prup after monthsiyears
And Other Tarms Listed Below:

O sutstance Abuse Counseling 0 Completion of GED '] Random Drug/Alcohol Teating
[0 Anend Voc. Reheb, or Job Corp {0 NoContactwithVicim [ Domesiic Violence intervention Program
@ Moniai HealthCounseling O Yersnewr
[]  Sex Offender Reglstry pursuant 1o S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Servico Employment 0____  days/hours
(3 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negiect pursuant to 5.C. Code § 17.25-135.
QO Omer

[] RESTTUTION: "1 Deferred [ Dof.Walves Hearing (I Ordered

Tolal: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: 0 Seliby SCOPPPS

Regcipient:

*Fine: s

Fine may be pd. In equsl, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beglnning

§14-1-206 (Asssssmenis 107.56%) $ m Q! -
§14-1-211(AK 1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 Y
§14-1-214(A}2) (DU) Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2095 {DU] Assessment) $12 s
§56-1-288 (DU Breath Veat) 328 $
§14-1:212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $6  $45-
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3

§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-1-90(c}and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Coats) $41 $
§50-21-114(BU)} Breath Test Foo) $50 s
§56-5-2842(4) (Vahicle Assessment) S40lee S
3% to County {if paid in instaliments} T80 :s.:m
(] Aepointed PD or appoinied other counse!, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected befars eny other fess. 0 S$HM -
O s 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee o ba paid to the Public Defender Fund T8D $

ow  3GIETS
Presiding Judge: @4‘-—

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: s o b F;

Courl Reporier: Sentence Date: 28

SCCAR1T (07/2021)

202
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )]
COUNTYOF  RIC 22 0EC 28 P}g 1: 39 IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
)
State of South Carolina ) ORDER
)
)
)
vs. ) 2017-GS-40-02935 and 2017-GS-40-02936
)
Karli Stroman )
)
)

This matter comes before me on the Motion to Reconsider Sentence filed by counsc) for Karli
Stroman on March 18, 2019, The Motion to Reconsider followed a hearing on March 7, 2019,
wherein the State, the family of the victims and Ms. Stroman were heard before the Court sentenced
the Defendant to 10 years itnprisonment for the above-referenced charges. The Court has reviewed
the case file, the presentencing report, the Motion and supporting materials and does reduce the 10-
year sentence for felony DUI with death imposed on March 7, 2019.

Ms. Stroman, was 27 years old st the time of sentencing and had no prior criminal or
disciplinary records. In the investigation of the automobile accident and during her the prosecution
of the casc against her, Ms. Stroman accepted responsibility for the loss of life. Ms. Stroman
admitted her vehicle crossed the double yellow line on Two Notch Road in Columbia while she was
adjusting music on her phone. She revealed at the scene that she had been to an office Christmas
party before the accident and had a few drinks. Ms. Stroman struck the Honda automobile coming in
the opposite dircction being driven by Theresa Soto. Both Ms. Soto and her passenger, Sylina
Mitchell, lost their lives. Ms. Stroman consented to a blood alcohol test and the SLED results
detected a .14, The MAIT team analysis of the accident scene and defense counsel’s own expert

1



were required to confirm the collision point on Two Notch Road. The cars collided just over the
double yellow line.

Further, defense counse! edvised Ms, Stroman that the collection of blood and testing
techniques warranted further expert analysis that could bring into question the accuracy of the tests
but Ms. Stroman pleaded guilty to the two charges on July 11, 2018, The Defendant did not exhaust
the legal process and did not put the Soto and Mitchell family through further litigation of this
matter.

In her Motion to Reconsider, counsel for Ms. Stroman provided a review of 2014-2018
available data from the South Carolina Department of Corrections (“SCDC") and media accounts of
sentencing in felony DUI cases which the Court considered. Aecordingtothe materials and counsel,
of the 161 defendants entering the SCDC for this offense, 106 (66%) arc serving sentences of one (1)
ta ten (10) years. Ms. Stroman asserts that the SCDC data and news articles researched on similar
claims show that defendants with significantly more aggravating factors, criminal histories and
aberrant behavior were given lesser sentences.

The legislature acknowledged the disparity of proper sentencing for felony DUI with death by
establishing a sentencing range of not less than one (1) year nor more than twenty-five (23) years,
with mandatory service of 85%. S.C. Code Ann. §56-5-2945. The data and the Court’s experience
show that tho highest sentences are reserved for those defendants with prior DUI convictions orother
criminal historics and/or intentional conduct.

Ms. Stroman has accepted responsibility for a very serious act and should and shall receive a
substantial sentence. While the 10-year sentence is not dramatically disproportionate compared to

similarly situated defendants, given the facts of this case that it is greater than necessary to achieve



the goals of sentencing.

IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT the 10-year sentence issued on
March 7, 2019 be reduced to 8 years and shall be served concurrently with any and ali other State
and Federsl] charges Defendant is sorving at the time of this Order. As it did in Ms, Stroman’s
ariginal sentencing, the Court considered the 783 days Ms. Stroman was in custody or under house
arrest and holds that the 8- year sentence is to be reduced by the 783 days before the mandatory
service of 85%. 8.C. Code Ann. §56-5-2945.

ANDIT IS SO ORDERED , .

L. Casey M{ipng, Presiding Jud
Fifth Judicial Circuit

Columbia, South Carclina
December 28%, 2022



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Warant: 2013A2210100016 &:2013GS2200594

)
)
COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN ) Indictment: ms-o.*m-oosss & 594
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)
PLAINTIFF. )
} Order for Reduction in Senqpe ﬁ
VS. )  for Substaniial Assistance to-the e Sg
) 3 %
JOSHUA RASHAUN TAYLOR ) o B
) - e
DEFENDANT. ) 23 E- %
%““ I
L4

The Defendant Joshua Rashaun Teylpr was convicted by a Georgetown County Jury on
August 28, 2014 on Indictmeat 2013-GS22-00593 on the charge of Assault and Baitery of a High
MWVMNMMMMZDIWIMSNWMMe of Posseasion of a Firearm
dwring the Commission of 3 Violent Crime., The Honorable Craig Brown sentenced the Defendant
10 20 years on the charge of Assault & Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature and 5 years on
the chsrgl:l of Possession of Firearm during the Commission of a Violent Crime, 10 be served
concurrently.

- The Defendant testified in the trial of the State v F
was Gonvitted of Murder on Indictment 20130822 lary First Degree on Indictment
20123522 Armed Robbery on Indictrment 2012G$22 and Kidnapping on Indictment

consecutive sentences for the

20!26822 and was sentenced to Life Imprisonment

AMouonwﬁledbytheMtomeyforthsﬂcfendanIWhhlheConsen!oﬂthulefon
Rndmllon in Sentence for Providing Substantial A. ssistance to the State in the prosecution of
Rim 'The parties and Court agreed thet the Motion is proper and the Court has the authority t

9 Mthylor'suntmccpmuuﬂtoSC.Oochecﬁonl?»!S-G Ths State and Defense did
eeon!heanumtofhmeihaﬂbesentmshouldbemduced
s AﬁorhurhgﬁommsSmundiheDm 1 find that the Defendant’s Seatence ghould
*Mmrnsmnsmmonnm

A Op ibie Charge of Assault and Battery of a High and Aggrevated Nature 2013-QS22-
.. 0593, his sentence shall be reduced from 20 years to 15 years, suspended to 10 years
getlve time followed by 2 years of probation.

B Tbemonthedmseofhmdonofa?mmdmingﬂnwdonou
V!ohtCnmdaﬂmnﬂnthemzﬂSymmdMlbomedmmunIy;



C. The Defendant ghall be given credit for the time he has previously scrved, to be caloulated
by the South Carolina Department of Cosrections;

Dwmnthmw&ommymmwimﬁuviﬁm-

E. This reduction does not affect the collaterel cousequences of the conviction. The charge
ofAsmllmdBMofammdWthavlolmt,uﬁommvkﬁon
mduhmhcadmuwmdupuuﬁwwuﬂmhothepomﬁalofliteinprisonl‘or
any subssquent, serious or most serious convictions.

F. The Defendant is prohibited under State and Federal law from the possession, purchase,
or transportation of any firearm arid/or smmunition,

AND IT IS 80 ORDERED,

OCTOBER J & , 2022
GEORGETOWN, SOUTH CAROLINA
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{ UNTY
O A0LS
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  w, M7
COUNTY OF RICHLAND ) SRR onbeE RS m’”ﬁuzz DEC 29 #H & 2l
) TR PPRL L
The State of South Carolina, ) JE@E'p‘ ‘i‘] 3 'é: lig'l\:{u‘-
) LMW B
)
. )  ORDER RESENTENCING DEFENDANT
%
Edward Walker, )
—Defendant,}

A motion to reconsider senience was heard before this Court on December 15, 2022, Present
for the Defense was Tivis Sutherland, for the State Deputy Solicitor Dan Goldberg.

Upon consideration of the facts and the presentation of the parties, the sentence of the
Defendant, Edward Walker is to be reduced from 20 ycars to §S years on each count, all sentences
to run concurrent with one another. The Defondant is to recelve credit for time served from June 9,
2011,

Therefore [T IS ORDERED that the sentence on the above captioncd cases be reduced from
20to 1S years, to run concusrently, with credit for time served from June 9, 201,

Fifth Judicial Clreuit

Columbla, South Carolina
This ﬁﬁ Day of December, 2022
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY ) FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
STATE OF SOTUH CAROLINA ) CASE No.: 2020652602200
)
V. )
) ORDER FOR
SAMMY KEITH WATKINS, ) REDUCTION OF SENTENCE
Defendant, ) UNDER §17-25-65
)

The Statc moved this Honorabla Court under the provisions of 5.C. Code of Law §17.25-65, which sllows
the Cowrt to reduce « Defendant’s existing sentence based on providing substantsal assistance 1o the State ifcenain

criteria 10 the State have been mel,

A hearing on this matter was held before this Honorable Coun in fanuary 25, 2022. The Defendant, his
attomey, Johnathan Hiller and the 15* Circuit Solicitor's Office were present befm . The gm was
informed of the details of this case, and the nature of the Defendant’s assistance in the m g ugmd

-

homliclde case. f- i e
":l U'I ﬂ

Afler henring from the State and the Defendam, the Cout finds the motion s p:\g@m Wmﬁgs
(AXH). The assistance provided, as well a3 this motion, were brought within one yoar o@.eb?fenag s siffencing.
The Court finds that the assistance provided to law enforcement did rise to the level of substantial misum in the

prosecution of violent felony.

THEREFORE, [t is hereby ORDERED that the Defendant’s semence in the above referenced matters will
be reduced from 8 years to 4 years for Possassion of Stolen Vehicie. The Defandant is to be given credit for all time

served with the balance of the sentence to be served as originally ordered. RECE IVED

AND IT 1§ 50 ORDERED. JAN 26 2022

DATED: %« 1§ 2022~ DIVISION OF CLASSIFIL (10N
& INMATE RECORDS

Conway, South Carolina

|haak lude.

THE HONORABLE KRISTI F. CURTIS
PRESDING RUDGE, 15% JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )
)
The State of South Carolina, ) :‘::m:gm:;ﬂ;#g&%g
; Probation Warrant; W-40-19-043)
vs. )
) ORDER AMENDING SENTENCE
)
Wendell Jordan Wilson, )

—Defendant.)
On May 13, 2022, this Count heard probation violation heasing for the ebove-captioned

case. At that time, the Court revoked and terminated Mr. Wilson’s probation for u period of three

years. On May 18, 2022, Counsel! for Mr. Wilson filed a motion to reconsider his sentence. The

Court heard Counsel’s motion 1o reconsider on June 27, 2022 and issues the following ORDER:

1) Mr. Wilson's probation is hereby terminated for the above-captioned case;
2) Mr. Wilson's revocation sealence is reduced from three years to thirty months; and
1) Mr. Wilson shall receive full credit for his time-scrved, including seven months from his

original incarceration in 2017 and 2018, as well as credit for Mr. Wilson's current incarceralion,

which began on May 13, 2022.
IT §S SO ORDERED.

h- 38 o9

Dated

The Aonorable Judge D. Benjamin
Presiding Judge, Fifth Judicial Circuit
Court of Genera) Scssions, Richland County
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